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ADDENDUM 2.0
RFI #1

November 27, 2012

This document is associated with the Delaware Army National Guard Lead Dust Remediation Seven (7)
Converted Firing Ranges Project, (Harvard Reference Number H-11159), and is considered incorporated
into the Contract Documents.

2.1  The following questions were presented to Harvard via e-mail on 11/26/12 at 1130 hours. The
answers are provided.

2.11

2.1.2

2,13

2.14

2.1.5

198" Regiment (1401) - Can you please provide dimensions of the ventilation louver
(note 3)?
a) Not available. The attached Photos P6070001 and P6070005 are attached
for reference only.

Duncan- Can you please provide dimensions of the O.A. exterior grill ( note 16)?
b) Not available. The attached Photos 101_4173 is attached for reference
only.

Georgetown- In schedule of lead contaminated components, 2" PLINN cage / removal
and disposal of plywood cover and 2x8 wood framing / steel plate cover. s this the
opening behind the shelf that coincides with drawing note 14? Can you please provide
dimensions of this opening?
¢) Not available. The attached Photos 101_4088 is attached for reference
only.

Pigman- Can you please provide dimensions for the roof top unit ( approximate size)
and the associated roof opening ( note 7/15)?
d) Not available. The attached Photos 101_4079 and 101_4081 are attached
for reference only.

Pigman- Can you provide a recommended practice to decontaminate this unit? Will
this be a cleaning of exterior dust on the unit and then recycled, or will the contractor
be required to dismantle the unit in containment?
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e) This exhaust unit will be taken inside of the containment and
decontaminated along with the grill; then recycled. The unit must be
wrapped with poly sheeting or poly bags prior to carrying it into the
building. At no point shall this unit be carried through the building,
through the decon and into containment unwrapped.

2.1.6  Dagsboro/Milford- Dagsboro/ Milford — Can you please provide a square footage for
these work areas. PDF schematics to scale would suffice also?
f) Dimensions/ Schematics not available — See attached aerial photos

2.2 Provided on Attachments 2.2 through 2.9 are the reference materials that can be used by the
contractors to help estimate. The contractors were responsible for field validation of the work
areas and source component sizes during the walkthrough.

2.3 Addendums will be provided to the contractor electronically via email. All addendums will be pdf
format. Contractors must validate their receipt with signatures and fax of Attachment 2.1 in a
timely manner.

END OF ADDENDUM 2.0
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Attachment 2.1
Meeting Attendance Record
DEARNG - Seven (7) Converted Firing Ranges
Lead Dust Remediation

H-11159

VALIDATION OF RECEIPT
ADDENDUM 2.0

Attachment 2.1

Provided below is a check list of the electronic distribution of information associated with the project

indicated above.

Description Received

Printed

Addendum 2.0 — 2 Pages

Attachment 2.1 - Validation Of Receipt — 1 Page

Attachment 2.2 — 198" Regiment - Photo P6070001 — 1 Page

Attachment 2.3 — 198" Regiment - Photo P6070005 — 1 Page

Attachment 2.4 — Duncan - Photo 101_4173 — 1 Page

Attachment 2.5 — Georgetown - Photo 101_4088 — 1 Page

Attachment 2.6 — Pigman - Photo 101_4079 — 1 Page

Attachment 2.7 — Pigman - Photo 101_4081 — 1 Page

Attachment 2.8 — Dagsboro Aerial Photo - 1 Page

Attachment 2.9 — Milford Aerial Photo - 1 Page

Name: Company:

Signature: Date:

COMPLETED FORMS MUST BE FAXED TO
HARVARD ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
1-302-326-2335
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